



# FERDINAND WIJAYA SUSILO

## FRESH GRADUATE

### PROFILE

I'm Ferdinand, a fresh graduate of Information Technology of Gadjah Mada University. I have an interest in Mobile Development, Software Engineering, and Economy. I have experience in creating mobile applications using Native Java and Kotlin as well as Flutter Framework for over 2 years.

Date of Birth:  
August 25, 2000

GPA: 3,66

### CONTACT

Phone/Whatsapp:  
081225223939

LinkedIn:  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ferdinand-wijaya-susilo-21b437171/>

Email:  
swferdi@gmail.com

Line:  
ferdinand\_wijaya\_s

GitHub:  
<https://github.com/ferdiws>

Address:  
Mashela 29, RT 003 / RW 002,  
Kepatihan Kulon, Jebres, Surakarta

### LANGUAGE

Indonesian  
English

### MOTTO

Failure is the beginning of success

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Information Engineering UGM**  
2018 - 2023

**SMA Regina Pacis Surakarta**  
2015 - 2018

### EXPERIENCE

**Mobile Developer at Cerdasia**  
November 2021 – April 2022

**Tutorial Assistant of Kalkulus Variabel Jamak**  
August 2021 – December 2021

**Android Developer at N202 Innovation Hub**  
April 2021 – August 2021

**Laboratory Assistant of Numerical Method**  
January 2021 – June 2021

**Laboratory Assistant of Fundamental Programming**  
September 2020 – November 2020  
September 2019 – November 2019

**Laboratory Assistant of Database Engineering**  
September 2020 – November 2020

**FIND IT! 2020 Fundraising Staff**  
August 2019 – July 2020

**TECHNOCORNER 2020 Sponsorship Staff**  
August 2019 – March 2020

**FIND IT! 2019 Liaison Officer Staff**  
November 2018 – May 2019

**SKK DTETI Christmas Celebration 2019 Equipment Staff**  
2018 – 2019

### SKILL

1. Critical Thinking
2. Communication
3. Team Work
4. Leadership